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ADDENDUM 
 

RFQ-22-307-ART-KERRVILLE MULTIODAL TERMINIAL 

RECONSTRUCTION 
 

Proposals whether mailed, shipped, or personally delivered must be officially received by the Alamo Area 

Council of Governments (AACOG) by 3:00 pm (CST) on September 30, 2022, to be considered. 

Proposals received after the deadline, regardless of circumstance, will be disqualified. ABSOLUTELY 

NO EXCEPTIONS WILL BE MADE.  

 

All solicitation documents are posted here:  https://www.txsmartbuy.com/esbddetails/view/RFQ-22-307  

          https://www.aacog.com/ 

 

This addendum provides responses to questions received in accordance with RFQ Section 11.0 – 

Technical Assistance. All parties shall be responsible for reading this entire addendum. The failure to 

incorporate this addendum in the qualification response does not relieve any party affected from 

performing as per instructions. The addendum will form a part of the contract document. All other 

conditions of this RFQ remain unchanged. 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

The following questions were received according to submission instructions in the RFQ. 

Questions & Answers 

               Format: 

              # Question:  (Question) 

ANSWER: (Answer) 

 

1. Question:   Are you thinking about anything green for landscaping – sustainability? 

  Answer:  Yes. AACOG is the local Agency responsible for overseeing Natural Resources / Air 

Quality. Our mission related to air quality also guides our activities in conserving 

natural resources, such as water. 
 

2. Question:  Can we take pictures of the facility? 

Answer:    YES.  

 

3. Question:   Are you on a generator? 

  Answer:   No.  

 

4. Question:   How far is the fire department? 

  Answer:  The Kerrville central fire station is located at 1012 Water Street, which is 

approximately 1.2 miles from our facility. 

 

5. Question:   Are you on their grid? 

  Answer:   No, the AACOG facility is not on the Kerrville Fire Department’s grid. 

 

https://www.txsmartbuy.com/esbddetails/view/RFQ-22-307
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6. Question:  Will the driver’s logs be stored in an office? 

  Answer:  Yes, all logs are maintained in a centralized file room. 

 

7. Question:   Does the plumbing work? 

  Answer:    Yes, the pluming in the facility is operational. 

 

8. Question:   Does that gate enclosing the bus / van yard function? 

  Answer:   Yes. However, the gate needs repair or replacement. 

 

 

* * * * * * * * * * * *              END OF QUESTIONS RECEIVED  * * * * * * * * * * * * 


